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Malave, Erin

From: Alex F. de la Vega [afd@gprco-cpa.com])
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 4:48 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

Florida Profit Corporation - DE USA PA TU CASA, Incorporated Document # 08000091435

Address change - 8211 NW 64 ST UNIT.2

MIAMI, FL 33166

Pursuant to Treasury Department Circular 230, this is to advise you that, unless we expressly state otherwise, e-mail
communications from this firm are not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-
related penalties.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity 1o which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, disseminaton ot other use of, ot taking of any action in reliance
upon, this information by persons or

entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received

this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Alex F. de la Vega, CPA

Gerson, Preston, Robinson and Co., PA
066 71st Street

Miamni Beach, FLL 33141

305-868-3600



